Leotec Electronics Co. LTD

ADD: No.174 Wenzhou Road, Dongcheng District, Dongguan, Guangdong, China
Tel: 0769-27289222

Email: sales10@leotec.hk

Date: 2023-07-21

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

The RF chip, model: AB5605A, installed in our product Barbie Collection Wireless
Speaker, model: LT-BT2311, FCC ID: 2BABOLT-BT2311, supports BDR (GFSK),
EDR (n/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK), and BLE 1M/2M functions. For use in America and this

chip will not support/enable BLE 2M function. The BLE 2M has been shielded by the
manufacturer using the software, the end user has no capability to activate it.
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Mandy Jiang

Manager



